STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY
July 21, 1997

Mr. Dale Penden
# 4 Forrest Dr.
Roswell, NM. 88201

Re; Frank Boyce Connie" C " State #4, Sec. 25-19-28 ut. B.
Dear Dale;

In answer to your letter dated 7-10-97, we have nothing in our
well file to confirm that the above captioned well has oeen
properly temperarily abandoned with a bridge plug and tae casing
has been tested. This will need to be done or you may put the
well back in service or plug to bring the well into compliance
with rule 201.

Yours truly,

Ay s

Tim Gum

811 S. First St. ARTESIA, NM 88210 505-748-1283



